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My

The information contained in this facsimile message is CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of
the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the recipient you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly PROHIBITED and will be considered as a
tortuous interference in our confidential business relationships. Additionally, unauthorized dissemination of this
confidentia! information subjects you to criminal and civil penalties. If you have received this communication in
error, please immediately notify us by telephone and retum the original to us at the above address via the U.S.
Postal Service.
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Carnival Rent A Gar
Horace Gneal Derricks

2240 N.W. 105 |'orrace
Miarni Florida 33147

Phone (303) 870-8276

Fux (305) 836-9389

Tiome Phoms (305) 836-8134

Email HAMDER@ BELLSOUTH.NET

August 02, 2000

Dade County Commission On Ethics and Public Trust
C/0 Robert Myers, Executive Director

19 West Flagler Street Ste. 220

Miami- Dade, Florida 33130

Dear Mr. Myers,

Back on December 13, 1999, | asked for you to render me a written decision concerning any prohibition if
any of mein 1.) lobbying the County, 2.) Conttacting with the County, and 3.) secking appointmeat from the
County { see attachment 1). Your response dated March 2, 2000 stated that aceording to the Code of Ethics and
Conflict of Interest and the information that | provided you , that effective December 1999 T am no longer barred by
the two (2) years rule restricting my ability to lobby Miami Dade County, furthermore, you stated that if I needed to
discuss this matter in more detail that I can contact you (see sttachment 2), I note that you letter to me was strictly
concerning my lobbying the County and was silent on 1.) my contracting with the County and 2.} my being
appointed to an advisory Board by the County. Please provide me with 2 detailed written opinion concerning these
two points in a prompt and timely fashion, Thanks in advance for your assistance.

Simerely,
orace Oneal Derricks,
President Carnival Rent A Car

—

Enc.: 2
Faxed to avoid delay, original will be mailed and/or band delivered
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Miami, Florida 33147
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‘December 13, 1999

" Dade Couitty Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
- C/O Robert Meyers Executive Director '

175 NW. Ist. Avenue Ste.1101
Miami Dade, Florida 33128

. M. Mdyers, the purposs of this correspondetics is to seek guidance, understanding, and
any prohibition if any of my rights as it pertains to the following: 1.) Lobbying the County, 2.)
Contracting with the Coipty ( Prime or Sub.), 3.) Seeking appointménit with the County'on an

‘Advisary Boards and/or. Comimunity Zoning Boards. First of all, let e start out by introffuction

myself and the conditions that necessitate answers to the above: My name is Horace O’neal

Detricks, and Iserved as’ legislative aide to Former State of Florida Representative James C.
Burke in 1992, sérved asan aide and Legisistive Director for Fermer County Commissioner
James C. Burke from April 1993 to_JTuly 1997, and seived as Chiefof Staff to current County

“Coinniissioner Beity T. Fefguson from July 1997 to December | 997. 1 left-Coiirty' employment
~on or about December 1997 dnd tias served a self iinposed exile from theé County ( lobbying/

coatricting/ employment) even though under theé eurrent restriction. ( Personal 'involvement
with...oversee provisions ...). I could have served in any capacity. The reason(s) that I write you
today is that I wish to lobby the County , seek appointrient from the County , and possibly -
contract with the County in the near future, and I need to understand my righits; responsibilities,
and any prohibitions if any that may apply to me. Furthermore, 4m cansidering fimining for a

seat on the County’s Community Zoriing Council as well &s running for reelection for my seat on
the Dade County Deinocratic Executive Committee. If I can be of any further assistance,‘please

do'fiot hesitate to call upon tie at the address ‘and mumbers listed above. I refmain,

Y
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March 2, 2000

Horace O’neal Derricks
2240 N.W. 105® Street
Miarmi, FL. 33147

Dear Mr. Derricks:

According to the Code of Ethics and Conflict of Intercst Ordinance,
Cournty employees are not permitted to lobby the County for two years
from the date of separation. You asserted ir your letter of December 13,
1999 that your last date of employment with the County was in
December 1997. Based on these facts, effective December 1999, yon are
no longer barred by the two-year rule restnctmg your ability to lobby
Miami-Dade County.

Please contact me at your convenience if you would like to d1scuss this
matter in more detail. - _

Sincerely,

WAOF Mot

Robert Meyers
Exccutive Director

AEL, (305)379-




